
MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST 
NR-ELIGIBILITY REVIEW FORM 

Property Name: 2330 Liberty Road Inventory Number: CARR-1641 

NR Eligible: yes 

no A 

---------------~ 

Address: 2330 Liberty Road City: Sykesville Zip Code: 21784 -------
Carroll County: USGS Topographic Map: Finksburg ------------ ----=-------------~ 

Owner: Albert D. and Dolores A. Catrina, 2330 Liberty Road, Sykesville, MD 21784 

Tax Parcel Number: 366 Tax Map Number: 74 Tax Account ID Number: 5-012902 --- ---- --------
Project: MD26: Liberty Reservoir to MD 32 CL850B 11 Agency: MDOT-State Highway Administration 

Site visit by MHT Staff: X no Name: Date: __ yes ------------ ---------
Eligibility recommended Eligibility not recommended X 

Criteria: A B c D Considerations: A B c D E F G None 

Is the property located within a historic district? ~no __ yes Name of district: -------------

no _yes Determined eligible? no __ yes District Inventory Number: -----Is district listed? 

Documentation on the property/district is presented in: NIA 

Description of Property and Eligibility Determination: (Use continuation sheet if necessary and attach map and photo) 

This two-and-a-half-story residence is set on a large lot framed with tall pine trees. From the public right of way, the building 
appears to have a rectangular footprint. The wood-frame dwelling is clad with alllII).inum siding. The intersecting gable roof is 
sheathed with composition roll roofing and features a narrow enclosed so:ffit with gable returns. The three-bay front (south) 
elevation is symmetrical with a central doorway located under the front gable peak. The doorway contains a multi-light inner 
door and an outer door with eight lights set in a wide wood frame. The windows are one-over-one-light, double-hung sash 
units set in wide wood surrounds and flanked by louvered shutters. The window in the front gable peak is an arched sash unit. 
A one-story, wood porch spans the front (south) elevation. One section of the porch is enclosed with modem windows. The 
porch has been infilled with aluminum siding to the railing level. The hipped porch roof is supported by square wood posts. 
An exterior-wall brick chimney is located on each side-gable end. A one-story addition is attached to the rear (north) elevation. 
The addition is clad in· narrow vertical siding. 

A one-story, two bay, concrete-block garage is located northeast of the main house. The front gable roof is sheathed with 
composition roll roofing and contains two wood-paneled overhead garage doors. A second outbuilding is barely visible from 
the roadway and partially hidden from view by rising ground. It is wood frame and sheathed in board-and-batten siding. The 
gable roof has a projecting shed-roofed opening in the center of the south elevation. 

This property historically was part of the Lee Farm (CARR-618). Thomas Lee purchased 128 acres of the farm in 1850. His 
son, Robert E. Lee, inherited the 128 acres in 1851 and added to the overall acreage of the farm through numerous purchases 
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between 1869 and 1899. In 1899, Robert E. Lee transferred his entire landholdings to his wife Rachel (Carroll County Land 
Records JHB 90:70). It is probable that, in ca. 1900. Robert E. Lee and his wife Rachel retired from active farming and built 
this house as his dwelling, leaving the 1870s house on the farmstead in possession of his son Robert Lee and his wife Annie. 
Rachel Lee died in 1910, leaving her estate to their son Robert with life tenancy to her husband Robert E. In 1926, the son sold 
this 51-acre section of the farm minus a tenant house lot located near Liberty Road to James B. and Carrie Tillman (CCLR 
EMMJr. 147:107 in 1926. Annie Lee repurchased the SI acres in 1928 and sold 18 acres of the property in 1934 to the 
Wilsons (Carroll County Land Records 150:537; 160:490). The Wilsons owned the property until 1948. Although, the house 
does not appear on the 1917 Rand McNally New Detailed Survey ofCa"olJ County, Maryland, its stylistic elements suggest a 
ca. 1900 construction date. 

The house is associated with the agricultural history of Carroll County and was constructed as a tenant house, probably for 
family members, on a large nineteenth-century farm. The house adopts many traditional design elements of earlier vernacular 
farmhouses and retains its integrity of location, setting, feeling, and association. The integrity of design, materials, and 
workmanship of the house have been compromised by alterations undertaken over the years. These alterations include partial 
enclosure of the front porch, construction of a rear addition, installation of aluminum siding, and alterations to the windows. 
Research does not suggest that the building is associated with significant events or historical patterns (Criterion A) or with 
significant persons (Criterion B). The building does not retain sufficient integrity to be significant for its design or construction 
(Criterion C). 

Prepared by: 

Katherine Grandine, Senior 
Project Manager, R. Christopher 
Goodwin & Associates, Inc. Date Prepared: November 2000 
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